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LASSk41 Si®'§Jzr p *ft ©EDWARD CAPPS AP
A, AS®ECHAIRMAN OF MANAGING COMMITTEE 

PRINCETON. N. J. 5OilIN) »SsEllr Pebra,ry 16-1929

Dr.Wilfred Bovey 
McGill University

Dear Dr -Bovey:
Answering your letter 

of the 13th regarding the dedication’ 
of. t be 3ennadius Library of the 
Ameri can1 Schooli at Athens on? April 
2 Sd, I can be reached by cable in- 
Athens frota March 20 to April 23d 
with the following address:

Capps
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XAds ch oo 1
Æ Athens (Greece)

You might like to
apipoimt the Director of the British 
School, Mr .Woodward ,to be the delegate 
of McGill,if you have no member of 
the Faculty or a graduate within 
convenien t di stance.- We s houId greatly 
appreciate having McGill represented.*

Sincerely yours,
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